From: LeDuc, Jo <Jo.LeDuc@insurance.mo.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 5:30 PM
To: Helder, Randy <RHelder@naic.org>; Stevens, Bryan <bryan.stevens@wyo.gov>; Patton, Theodore <theodore.patton@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Mkt Reg Certification (D) Working Group - Draft Requirement for Market Analysis
Bryan, TJ, and Randy,
Thank you for the opportunity to ponder the discussion draft in advance of the next meeting.
As it is currently written, the Missouri Department will struggle to achieve the required minimum number of reviews. The Market Regulation Division has 50 full-time positions. With each employee in the market regulation section expected to complete six market analysis actions, we would need to conduct a total of 300 market analysis actions per year. Given our level of activity over the past several years, I believe we would not be able to meet the minimum requirement. To make this goal attainable for all departments, I think we need to refine the definition of what constitutes a full-time employee in the market regulation section, as not everyone in the section is engaged in analysis work.
We may want to consider being more specific about what is meant by ‘uploaded’.  If I create a review in MARS but do not complete it or it isn’t approved, does that count as being ‘uploaded’? Would a single MARS review with multiple lines of business continue to count as multiple reviews, or just one review? MATS also contains several date fields. Which date field is to be used to determine the date on which the action is ‘uploaded’? Which year would an action be counted in if it has an Action Open date of 11/1/2024, entered into the system on 03/01/2025?
I would like to better understand the rationale for linking an analysis benchmark to an examination standard and for eliminating the question about capacity to contract. I am not convinced that tying analysis, continuum, and examinations together and allowing examination and continuum activities to count towards the minimum requirements will result in providing analysis that is accessible to all jurisdictions.
These are just my initial thoughts. I will continue to contemplate the discussion draft and look forward to the broader discussion at the working group.
Jo A. LeDuc, CIE, MCM, CPCU, FLMI, AIDA
Director, Insurance Market Regulation Division
Missouri Department of Commerce & Insurance
573-751-2430
Jo.LeDuc@insurance.mo.gov
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